Kay Flynn
To: Vic Cordiano
Subject: RE: 991982-TP

Probably by tomorrow morning. Linda is out this afternoon and I haven't
been able to work with the documents like I should. I'll print out this
e-mail for updating the title.

————— Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:36 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 991982-TP

Thanks for revising the docket titles. Please let me know when the last
one (991982) will be corrected to reflect "...amendment to existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement..."
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